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June 5, 2006

Mr. John Zych BY EMAIL AND COURIER
Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge St

Suite 2700

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Mr. Zych:

Re: May 26, 2006 Cost Allocation Review: Staff Proposal EB-2005-0317

Comments of Thunder Bay Hydro Electricity Distribution Inc.

| write on behalf of Thunder Bay Hydro Electricity Distribution Inc. (“Thunder Bay
Hydro") in response to the Board's May 26, 2006 Cost Allocation Review: Staff
Proposal Regarding Rate Classifications and Associated Load Data
Requirements. The Board has requested distributor comments regarding
currently-approved rate classifications not included in the Appendix. Thunder
Bay Hydro comments that point four of the Appendix: General Service
Intermediate User or Discrete Demand Range should allow for multiple groupings
as subsets for that classification. Specifically, we have the following approved
classifications:

1. General Service 50 to 999 kW;
2. General Service 1000 to 4999 kW.

Further, Run three of the model allows for additional rate classification changes.
Rate classifications under consideration for this run of the model are:

1. GS > 500 kW < 3,000 kW; and
2. GS > 3000 kW < 4999 kW.
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Please do not hesitate to contact me at (807) 343-1118 with any questions.

C. Thomas Wright, CA
Vice President, Finance

CTW*ca




